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Can you ask a question
with 있어요?



do you have?
does she have?

�
Quick and simple examples 

혹시.... 남자친구 있어요?
[hok si nam ja chin gu i sseo yo?]

by any chance, do you have a

boyfriend?

여자친구는 강아지 있어요?
[yeo ja chin gu neun gang a ji i sseo yo?]

does your girlfriend have a dog?



065 아들
[a deul]
son

066 �딸
[ddal]

daughter

067 애완동물
[ae won dong mul]

pet

068 아이
[a i]
child

069 계획
[gye hoek]

plan

070 약속
[yak sok]

plan

071 물
[mul]
water

072 우유
[u yu]
milk



1
관희씨, 아들, a son

warming up!

do you have a son?

아들 있어요?

don't you have a son?

아들 없어요?

Hey, Kwanhee! do you have a son?

관희씨는 아들 있어요?

does Kwanhee have a son?

관희씨는 아들 있어요?



do you have a son?

너는 아들이 있어요? xxxx

너 아들 있어요? xxxx

아들 있어요? ooo

kwanhee! do you have a son?

관희! 너는 아들 있어요? xxxx

관희씨는 아들 있어요? ooo

관희씨 아들 있어요? ooo

How to say 'you' in Korean
 when you ask a question

we don't say
너 , 당신

to address 'You' 



2.
Name + 씨 , 딸 

warming up!

�혹시 딸 있어요?

[hoxi ddal i sseo yo?]
by any chance, do you have a daghter?

딸 없어요?

don't you have a daughter?

관희씨는 딸 있어요?
Kwanhee! do you have a daughter?



3.
Jessica, a pet  

ㅎㅅ 애완동물 있어요? 

it's your turn!

ㅇㅇㄷㅁ 없어요?

제시카씨는 애완동물 있어요?

제시카씨! 애완동물 있어요?

do you have a pet, Jessica?

does Jessica have a pet?

all of these are the same!



4. 누나, 아이

�아이 있어요?

아이 없어요?

누나는 아이 있어요?

it's your turn!

Your sister

너의 누나 x

당신의 누나 x

just 누나! o



5. 지민, 계획

6. Your Name + 씨는 , 약속

it's your turn!



7. 물

it's your turn!

8. 우유



The answers!

5. 계획 있어요? / 없어요?

지민씨는 계획 있어요?

6. 약속 있어요? / 없어요?

관희씨는 약속 있어요?

7. 물 있어요? / 없어요?

8.우유 있어요? / 없어요? 

How many did you get right?

Please let me know!



Spixy Quiz Show Ep 002

�

You have 10 Questions!
just challenge it!

there is a winning prize!

How to say

있어요/ 없어요/ 있어요?




How to say

은/는 and 이/가

What's next?



should I say 은 / 는 and 이 / 가?
or omit them?

저는 강아지가 있어요.

=

저 강아지 있어요.

고양이가 있어요?

=

고양이 있어요?

관희씨는 형이 있어요?

=

관희씨! 형 있어요?

but usually we 'leave out'
은/는 and 이/가!!

Spixy Korean Tip




